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CERTIFIED MAI
RETURN 1 UESTED

Paul Amsler, Jr.
3336 N. Damen Avenue
Chicago, Illinois 60618

Re: MUR 1387
Dear Mr. Amsler:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated June 5, 1980 and
determined that on the basis of the information provided
in your complaint and information provided by the
Respondent's attormey, there is no reason to-believe that
a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended ("the Act™) has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close
the file in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign
Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S5.C.

§ 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act,
you may file a complaint pursuant to the requirements
set forth in 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

7~ 240 Y.

By: Kénneth A. Gross
Associate General ‘Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMM

WASHINGTON, DG, 20483

August 13, 1981

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

William C. Oldaker
1050 Seventeenth Street, N.W.
Hashingtﬂn; D.C. 20036

Re: MUR 1387
Dear Mr. Oldaker:

On June 12, 1981, the Commission notified your client
of a complaint alleging that the Brotherhood of Railway,
Airline and Steamship Clerks, Freight Handlers, Express
and Station Employees ("BRAC") had violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on August 11, 1981, determined that
on the basis of the information in the complaint and
information provided by you, there is no reason to believe
that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction
has been committed, Accordingly, the Commission closed
its file in this matter. This matter will become a part
of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General. Counsel

LML

Kenneth A. Gross

Associate Gener nsel
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In the Matter of

)
)
International Brotherhood of )
Railway, Airline and Steamship )
Clerks, Preight Handlers, )
Express and Station Employees )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Becretary of the PFederal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 11, 1981,
the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the
following actions regarding MUR 1387:

l. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that the
International Brotherhood of !ailwlg,
Airline and Steamship Clerks, Freight
Handlers, Express and Station Employees
("BRAC") violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, in
connection with this matter.

Approve the letters as attached to
First General Counsel's Report dated
dated August 6, 1981.

Commissioners Aikens, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, Thomson
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and Tiernan voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

j//g/d”/ mw '21)4«»7%__

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: B8-6-81, 4:01
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 8~-7-81, 2:00




1.
%
far o
g T
\ bt
(T ke
oy S
. g
T E

B i,
g <

o ; -y

G

e

|



R - " X 9 n I
Ty : SEb il o ] = TN e S b Do Lt
a & i i e _" ‘R

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSNO F CJVED
1325 K Street, N.W. HH'I' « OF THE
washington, D.C. 20463 COMMISSILN SCCRETARY

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S mnm AUG§ PY: ﬂl

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL o LT S —
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION 8-6-81 DATE
A o o3 (o 0o
DATE OF
RESPONDENT 8l
STAFF MEMBER __ —
_Marvbeth Tarxant
’i COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Paul Amsler, Jr. -
RESPONDENT'S NAME: International Brotherhood of Railway, Airline and

Steamship Clerks, Freight Handlers, Express and
Station Employees ("BRAC")

None

-

RELEVANT STATUTE:

9

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

c
~” SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
(=]
< Mr. Amnsler alleges that bRAC's procedures for refunding
[ a purtion ot union gues as outlined in Article 28 of the
i
—— Ltonstitution of the Lrand Lodye ot bBRAC (see Attachment 3)
0

violates tederal election law even thouyh a specific violation
is not mentioned. The complainant turther states that he
rinas it hard to bellieve that all the political material that
was sent out by BRAC to its members is paid for out ot a

tund containiny unly voluntary contributions when there is

S0 luch material that is sent out anu no one he knows admits

to cuntributing to such a tund.
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The complaint was filed on June 9, 1981, On June i2)
copies of the complaint were sent to Fred Kroll, Pres b
and D. A. Bobo, Secretary-Treasurer of BRAC. contﬂulntlﬁrl*
on June 26, 1981, this office received a response from
William Oldaker and a letter from Mr. Kroll stating Mr. Oldaker
would be representing BRAC in this matter. See Attachment 1.

As Mr. Oldaker points out in his response, Mr. Amsler's
complaint does not state a violation of the Act. According
to his response, the refund Mr. Amsler refers to stems from
a Supreme Court decision that held that a member of a labor
organization who objects to the expenditure of his or her
dues for political and ideoleogical purposes is entitled to
a refund of the portion of his or her dues so used, even
though such use of treasury money is otherwise permitted

under federal law. See International Association of Machinists

v. Street, 367 U.S. 740 (1961), and Brotherhood of Railway and

Steamship Clerks v. Allen, 373 U.S. 113 (1963).

As outlined in Article 28 (see Attachment 3), a three
year average is used to calculate how much money is taken in
by BRAC from dues and agency fees and how much is then spent
for political purposes. Once these two amounts are determined,
the rebate is computed by dividing total receipts by the
amount spent for political purposes. Thus, a member is entitled
to a reduction of such dues in the same proportion that BRAC's

average expenditures for political purposes bears to its average
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receipts of duea and agency Iill.

If a member wishes to receive such a rebate, he I!“ﬁi'
must notify the International Secretary-Treasurer during
the first thirty (30) days of each calendar year. An
objection may be continued from year to year only if
renewed during the thirty day period at the beginning of
each calendar year. If an objecting member is dissatisfied
with the proportional allocation made by the Board of Trustees
of the Grand Lodge, sald individual may appeal, in writing,
within thirty days from the end of the month in which the
allocation appears in "Interchange®™, the Rallway Clerk's
magazine. This appeal must be made to the International
President.

Mr. Amsler feels that because a three-year average is
used, a member will only receive one-third the amount to
which he or she is entitled. This is not the case, however.

BRAC's procedures, as set out in Article 28, appear to
fully comport with the Supreme Court's mandate. As pointed
out by Mr. Oldaker, this conclusion was recently reached

in Ellis v. Brotherhood of Railway, Airline and Steamship

Clerks, etc., Civ. Nos. 73-113-N (S.D. Cal. Mar. 14, 1980).
See Attachment 2.

It is apparent that Mr. Amsler does not understand how
the three-year average works and that he has a mistaken notion
that such a system causes a member to receive much less than

he or she should. More important, however, is the fact that

such a rebate is not reguired under the Federal Election Campaign
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Act of 1971, as amended (the Act) and, thersfors, any
problem with this nntt system would not come under
the jurisdiction of the Commission.

In regard to the political and legislative communi-
cations made by BRAC, Mr. Oldaker mentions that such
partisan communications are internal and thus exempted
from the definition of contribution or expenditure under
the Act. Pursuant to 2 U.8.C. § 441b(b)(2)(A), the term
"contribution or expenditure" shall not include “communi-
cations... by a labor organization to its members and their
families on any subject." Mr. Oldaker states that expend-
itures in connection with such internal communications
are reported by BRAC pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 431(9)(B)(iii).
he further states that any political activity outside of
BRAC's membership is funded entirely by BRAC's separate
segregated fund, the Railway Clerks Political League, which
is made up entirely of voluntary contributions.

Again, Mr. Amsler appears to misconstrue the application
of FECA provisions because it seems that he is in fact talking
about internal communications which can be paid out of union
dues. If he is referring to political material which is dis-
tributed outside the membership, then indeed such material
should be paid tor by the Railway Clerks Political League;
however, Mr. Amsler provides no evidence which indicates
that bRAC is distributing political material beyond the member-

ship. For the above-stated reasons, the General Counsel




tiuﬁllnnl; the Commission £
BRAC violated the Act,

1. Pind no reason to believe that the International
Brotherhood of Railway, Airline and Steamship Clerks,
Freight Handlers, Express and Station Employees (“BRAC")
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, in connection with this matter.

2. Approve the attached letters.

174

&

" Kenneth A, Gross
Agssociate General CoumSel

Attachments
1. Response from Oldaker
2, Ellis decision
3., Article 28

4. Proposed letters
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June 26, 1981

Ms. Marybeth Tarrant

Office of Gemeral Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1387
Dear Ms, Tarrant:

This is in response to the Commission's June 12, 1981,
notification that a complaint had been filed by Mr. Paul Amsler
against the Brotherhood of Railway, Airline and Steamship Clerks,
Fraii:: Handlers, ress and Station Employees (''BRAC").

Mr. ler alleges that BRAC violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act ("FECA'") but does not state a specific violation.
His allegations appear to center on BRAC's procedures for
refunding a portion of union dues money to members who object
to the use of thelr dues for political or ideological purposes,

Although, as will be discussed later, Mr. Amsler's com- .
plaint does not state & violation of the Federal Election Camzaign
Act, it might be helpful to the Commission to explain the back-
ground to the refund procedures, Some years ago the United States
Supreme Court held that a member of a labor organization who
objects to the expenditure of his or her dues for political and
ideological purposes is entitled to a refund of the portion of his
or her dues so used, even though such use of treasury money is
otherwise permitted under federal law. See International Association
of Machinists v. Street, 367 U.S. 740 (1981), .and Brotherhood of
Railway and Steams erks v. Allen, 373 U.5. 117 (1963).

Article 7B of BRAC's Constitution is a refinement of the practices
and policies of BRAC to permit those individuals who object to

the use of their dues for political or ideological purposes to
obtain a refund of a portion of their dues. You will note that
Article 28 (on page 70 of the enclosed copy of BRAC Constitution)
includes an exceptionally broad definition of '"political purpose'
to be used in determining the amount of such refunds.

The procedure set out in Article 28 fully comports with the
Supreme Court's mandate. This was underscored recently by the
United States District Court for the Southern District of California

1
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June 26, 1981
MUR 1387
Page 27

in Ellis v. Brotherhood of Railway, Airline and Etiggiﬂig
Clerks, etc., Clv. Nos. 73-I17-N (5.0, Cal. Mar. 1%, _

IYBU)Y. X copy of Judge Nielsen's opinion in the case is
enclosed. You will note on page 3, after reviewing BRAC's rebate
procedure, Judge Nielsen held: 2

5. On the basis of the above finding, the Court =
concludes that plaintiffs' rights in the political-
ideological area have been vindicated by the rebates
they have received and are protected for the future
by the rebate plan.

Mr., Amsler appears to misunderstand how the rebate is
calculated. He contends that because a three-year average is
used, the member only receives 1/3 the amount he or she is en-
titled to. A three-year average is indeed used, but the rebates
are made annually and a member may continue his or her request
to receive rebates from year to year by simply renewing the
request. BRAC Constitution, art, 28 § #8. In fact, by using a
three year average a BRAC member may indeed receive a larger
rebate in a particular year than if the rebate were calculated
solely on an annual basis. =

Refunds of dues are not required under the FECA, however,
so that if Mr. Amsler's complaint states a violation of the Act,
it would have to concern some alleged use of BRAC's treasury funds
for a prohibited purpose. The only political use of BRAC monies
Mr. Amsler mentions is the mailing of legislative and political
materials by the union to BRAC members, This is an internal
partisan communication that is expressly exempted from the
definition of contribution or expenditure under the FECA.

See 2 U.S.C. § 441b (b)(2) (1976). In accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 431 (9)(B)(iii), BRAC reports expenditures for intermal
partisan communications that expressly advocate the election or
defeat of a candidate for federal office.
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Political activity outside BRAC's membership, including
contributions to federal candidates, is funded entirely by BRAC's
separate segregated fund, the Railway Clerks Political League.

This fund is made up of voluntary contributions by BRAC members and
their families.




¥

-

x
| S S ) N o ]
5 g i
g -. =
b ,
i :

une 26, 1981
Ch Y

! %

In short, Mr., Amsler's complaint Iiﬂplﬁ;dﬂll not state a
violation of the FECA and should therefore dismissed.

If you require any further information on this matter,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

William C7 Oldaker

Enclosures: BRAC Constitution
-Ellis Opinion
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1 Disesicr Judge, sizsizg wizhout a jusy, Tha plaizcif®s wazs

&

SOUTHIRN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNTA

EOWARD ELLIS, ac al.,
Flainclifss,

Civil ¥o. 73-111-¥
Censolidacad wizh
Civil No. T3-113-H

3

DMPLOTES, ac _;.1...‘ %
Defandanes. %
)

),

|

%

ALLEN FAILS, ec al.,
Plained 88,

'-!

ROTEEIEDOD OF RATIRAY,

AND STEAMSHIF CILERES, FREIGHT HAMD-

I’.I:Iii EXPRESS AND Eﬂﬂﬂﬂ' MFLOT=ES,

L 1 .

Dafendancs. | %

Thass consolidaced scticns cama on for forchar =—=Zal
on Augusec L, 1378, before cha Homorabls lalamd C. Filalsem, T. 3

raprasanted by Michael E. Mar=ill, Fag., ayoend L., Lifau—sdsa.
Jr., Esq.., and Ecgh L. Zailly, Esq. Tha dafsmudancs warm T2pTa~-
senced by Joseph L. Rauk, Jr., aq., Johnm Silard, Esq., Mazy .

Lawvy, Zsq., aod Solomeon I. Hiszsh, 3sq. Tha Coust Lavizg Zsaz:

s TED
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nd considersd the evidance, both oral mnd documamesry, tie
arpemanty of counsal, both omal spd wrirtem, smd now Teiog
fally sdvised, makes che following FPindings of Fact smd Cen-
‘elusions of Law: ‘ i

L. On Jenuawy 21, 1978 chis Court Lssuad Tiadi=gs of
Fact, Conclusiomns of Law and sn Incerlocutory Summary Judg=s=c
on tha liabilicy issuas, lll:l.l.h judgmant togachar ﬂ‘& sarcd-
sents of April 14, 1976 snd November 29, 1976, axa lzesrperaca
bazain as Lf sac forch ac langth. -

2, On April 14, 1976, cthe Coust carsified its Iocax-
locutory S=mary Jodgaant for sppeal, but tha Cow=t of Appeals
daniad hearing cn said cextificacion Juma 7, 1975.

3. Tha Fizdiags of Fact mmd Conclosioes of Lo =d
cha Incarlocutory Su=—mary Judgmant wera cha fosmewerk foz =h:
trial commencing om Auguset L, 1978, as che pracsial ordar pru-
vidad thar chase findings sod conclusioms "aze comclusive a=d
shall not be subject co challenge or supplememcasioe by evi-
daneca or lagal argument ac the exial.”

&, On Occober 6, 1973 BRAC adepted a rebate pla=
escompassing all political amd legislacive empendizizes of che
Grand Lodge and suberdinats units, as well as all {deolegical
sipendictores and all duss mod comr—ibutioms to ochar labes
federations, orgmmirations and charities. Thac plan i3 & good-
fairy affore to comply wich che requisemsncs i{mposad by tha
Uniced Scaces Suprese Cou=t in Isterpacicmal Associsssem oF

| Maghintses v, Sereec, 367 U.S. 760 (1961), and 3rochaziged of

Railway and Stesmabio Cieziks v, Allen, 373 7.5. 113 (1963).

1 Ths Grand Lodge 3oard of T-uscess annually compucas polizizal-
| idaclogical zebatas <us ©o any procascing duas payer for tha

prior calenda= year. Thasa ars computad om :bi‘ basis o Joz=s
submizsed By sudordi=are vnizs apd yoom Teper=s of polizizal

e
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{ wich incaczest his encice duas payoent made or Cransmittad 2

camporsnecusly logged on cha Grund Lodge compurtar systmm
chxoughous the calsndar year. Any employes who balisves his
rabata mwﬂrmfn & indapendsme Poblic
mmmu::-&.mmm-m
appeals. Members of che Board includs formar Govermer Dd=mmd
G. Brown, Dame Soia Mentschikeff snd Raversnd Prastem Sradlay.

Tha Board of Trustees' computacion for callidar yeas
1975 disclosed chac 4,401 of che Unicmn's cotal iscoma frem dua
mmd fees bad besm axpended for itmms {ncluded in cha rabaca
plan, and sach plainciff in chis suic was sent a rafund check s
that proportion of his 1973 doss paymsnc, as wall as for eact
earlisr yasr back to the dace of his inicial dues protasc.
Tha Tabata computation for 1976 was 4.9%. ind sach plaingi?®s
was chem sent thac gmount for 1976 plus cha smouwnt nacessasy
to incrasse co 4.9% che rebate for each prior yesr sines 2is
procest. Plaineiffs have also basn sant thaiz rebatas fo=
1977, mmouncing to 5.4% of cheir duas payoencs in chat yeas.
No plained®f has appealsd to tha Public Review 3card, alttough
aoch bag been advisaed of his righe of appeal.

5. Oo cha basis of cia abowa fiadi=g, tha Co== cz=-
clodes thar p.'l..l.‘.nl:L‘f;' rights in cha pollﬂ.cllf;dnﬁlﬂ‘.m
azea have bean wvizdicaced by tha zabatas chay have Tacalvad

m———

and are procected for the foouze by the rabace plam.

6. Wich respact to tha area of expendituze dafizgd

{2 Paragraph 22 of cha Intarlocutory Summary Judgment, FEI-I.?T:I
based vpon dafendanca’ stipuliacion, each plaiscifl i3 owazzad

the Crand Lodges f=om che daca of his Isicial procasc ERssugh
Dacambear 31, 1979.

EL T




7. Fer calendss 1976 sach plaincis? iy swardad
wich incarsst & retusm of 40.0% of his duss pald to cha Gram:
Lodge.

§. For calmndar yasr 1977 each plaineif? i3 swardad
wich incersst 37.8% of his duas paid to the Grand Lodge &a 197
. 9. These swards for 1976 and 1977 axe based upon
erial axhibics § md C mnd che supplemants therecs, which cta
Wﬂnﬁmhnh-lwﬂdhrln“duigdm
svidancs.

10. To comply wick chs requirssancs of tha Railwsy
I.._l.h-ur Acz, dafendencs shall escablish a syscem chac reduces =
diias paymant nhu;imﬁmwuq- of sy plaiaciis
for each calandar ysas by cha properctice u!ﬂmdi.nﬂ.n axpeisc
icures dacarzized by defendancs co have besm spenc for Pasa-
i gTaph 22 fumetions and the rabatas iz tha policical-{declog::.
umm:hﬂpmdin; calendar ysar. Ta dacas=ice Che m=ual

@ @ = ‘W B & 4

readuccicon mmount, dafendants akall at once {scag=ata Paragragt
12 daca into cha zagulir accowmting reacords of cha Grand Ladgo
which are mubject o indspendant armual audic, and as comes=—r
compansatad clom of officers and scaff, such swcords shall be

da
L

kapt oo ctha basis of i tiz=a scudy or othar =veszijaci=

{ astablishing genarally acceptsad accomting scamdards for alls-
cacing cths compensaced Cloe and expenses of Grand Lodge par-
sconal who engage i= Paragraph 22 acciviey,

11 ".'.huf cescimemy of the Local Lodgs dafendancs asd
axasinarions of thalir books and records sstablished by 4 Fza-
sondarance of che avidance chac cha Locals engage Lo al=ss:s
oo Paragraph 22 activicy amd (seur only misi=al axpenditu=es

o
a
a
a2
a
n
13
L
o
2
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in Paragraph 22 arsas ocier chan political eomt=iduticms and
axpecsas which aza alzeady a pa=t of che zwbaca plan. Tpem
tha scipulacicn of che dafandancs, each plaimsdfZ 13 awasdac

IR ety we iy -m-u--ruwwwmwl -
i s _ oo A i fﬁwwmﬂ.wﬂl'&wml*
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hum#umpme“unuum
calendar year chersafrtar.
| 12. Tescimeny by officers and eployses of dafandan:
Syscem Bosrd and emmminacion of che beoks, records amd ottes
i exhibics escablish by & prapoudarmcs of tha evidasce chac,
with che sxsepticn of che yesrs 1975 and 1976, cha Systam
Board engages ia Lictle Farsgraph 22 activicy. Ouly mi=i=al
soms ara spant om such activicy, axcapt Lcems al-sady zabaczed
o the plaiaciffs. Therefors, each plaiociff is swardad tha
e of $4.14 per year from cha Syscem Board for cha year
1975 and a sixiler gmoume for 1976, md wpom stipulasicn of
the dafendanc, each plainciff {s swardsd a recuzz of $1.00
mmhﬂhuﬂmuﬂmm:unwun
mmd sach calmdar yaar charsafcer, axcepc fox 1975 amd 1975.
13. . The costs of dafanding chis licigacion aze cot
Jlrﬂlﬂlphul-iﬁﬁMl.

; 14. Plainciffs are anticlad Lo oo pat=m for i=7
. allaged wasca ou tha partc of defendanci,
13. Upom scipulacion of cha dafendencs, st—iks baza-
| fics shall be.paid to agency fes payars equally wick segolas
! za=bars with po requis-ement balng lmposad wpom such parsccs
or any othar plaiacif? ocher then chac of mafrainisg Srem =o=i:
4 ing for Flll‘:-lrl:l.-L'_'lJ.ﬂil dusing ths cime for which said bare-
fica axw paid.

16. Tha plainciffy ghall =acover che shave of chei-
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deas allocabla co cha dasach bapefic fmd md will ca lomger 4
required S0 pay same, but shall Sa dessed co Gave wvalved azy

1 =ighes or benefizzundar chac fumd.

17. The plaiscif%y a=s anciclad co chasi=z cdats

L ANl . MLILSET,
 ‘Pnizad Scapyy Jisc=ics




separate and apart from all other fund accounts of the
Brotherhood.

hﬂuﬂmwmﬁﬂmﬁﬂu
i-clnninnnll!uﬁ. '
ARTICLE 28

REDUCTION IN DUES AND AGENCY FEES
TO MEMBERS AND NON-MEMBERS WHO OBIJECT

TO THE USE OF THEIR UNION DUES OR
AGENCY FEES FOR POLITICAL PURPOSES

Section 1. Any full dues paying member or non-mem-
ber who pays dues or agency fees pursuant to a collective
bargaining agreement shall have the right to object to the
expenditure of a portion of his dues or agency fees for
political purposes.

Section 2. Expenditures for political purposes shall in-
clude the following expenditures:

(a) All funds expended, directly or indirectly, on the
election of candidates for public office, including contri-
butions to any political party or political organization: staff
time spent during working hours on behalf of any political
party, political organization, or candidate for public office:
expenditures on behalf of and facilities used for any politi-
cal party, political organization or candidate for public
office: and a prorated proportion of the cost of the Rail-
way Clerk/interchange and other union publications to
cover space devoted to the above,

(b) All funds expended, directly or indirectly, on legisla-
ﬂvebhbym],mnhldmihmmdﬁptmnlfuﬂwpm
time union staff, expenses of unsalaried persons reim-
bursad by the union, -

(c) All dues to the AFL-CIO, CLC, and affiliated or-
ganizations of either.

(d) All contributions to other organizations, including
charitable and educational groups.

(e) All of the above should include Grand Lodge, Sys-
tem Board, System Division and Local Lodge expenditures.

P Rl BN WSS S e

() The Executive Council, in consultation with the
Board of Trustees, may modify the items to be included
to be consistent with Federal Law and Court decisions
based thereon, notifying the members thereof by publish-
ing same in the Railway Clerk/interchange.

Section 3, The Board of Trustees of the Grand Lodge
shall review the records of the union maintained by the
International Secretary-Treasurer and shall determine the
amount of receipts from dues and agency fees expended
for political purposes by this union, including specifically
such expenditures by the Grand Lodge, Boards of Adjust-
ment, System Divisions, State Legislative Committees, and
the Local Lodges, in each of the past three years. The
figures for each year of the last three shall be added to-
gether and divided by three to determine the average ex-
penditure for political purposes.

Section 4, The Board of Trustees of the Grand Lodge
shall likewise compute the average receipts from dues and
agency fees by computing the total receipts from dues and
agency fees in cach year of the last three years, adding the
figures for each year together, and dividing that sum by
three.

Section 5. The Board of Trustees of the Grand Lodge
shall then compute the proportion of the average receipts
of dues and agency fees which is expended on political
purposes by dividing the average expenditures for political
purposes by the average receipts of dues and agency fees.

Section 6. The above described computations by the
Board of Trustees shall be made annually not later than
the end of the month of April, using the figures for the
preceding three years.

Section 7. Any member or non-member who perfects
such an objection to the expenditure of dues or agency
fees for political purposes shall be entitled to a reduction
in such dues or apency fee obligation in the same propor-
tion that average expenditures for political purposes bears
to average receipts of dues and agency fees.




date of the filing thereof shall furnish to all members of
tive Council or Public Review Board a copy of
and a synopsis of pertinent Brotherhood records,
Section 10. For the purpose of considering appeals un-
der this Article, a Public Review Board shall be estab-
lished consisting of three (3) impartial persons of good
public repute, not working under the jurisdiction of BRAC
or employed by the International President and shall, sub-
ject to the approval of the Executive Council, appoint the
members of the Public Review Board. Their terms shall be
for the period between Infernational Conventions. The In-
ternational Union shall pay all of the Board Members'
costs and expenses, plus a fee to such member in an
amount agreed to between the member and the Interna-
tional President, as approved by the Finance Committee.
Such Board will adopt its own procedures for the handling
of appeals referred to it. The Public Review Board shall
have the sutherity and duty to make final and hinding de-
cisions on all cases involving the subject matier of and
appealed to it in accordance with this Article 28,

ARTICLE 29
DEATH BENEFIT DEPARTMENT

; Mainicnance
Section 1. (a) Through the Executive Council, the
Grand Lodge shall maintain a Death Bencfit Department
which shall be under the immediate supervision of the In-
ternational Secretary-Treasurer.

Funds

(b) For the purpose of maintaining the Death Bencfil
Fund, there shall be credited to it that portion of the fees
and dues named in Article 27 of this Constitution. This is
not to be construed in any way as a lien or claim against
the Brotherhood, nor shall the Brotherhood be obligated
in any way to carry out the several provisions herein be-
yond the extent of the Death Benefit Fund.

f
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IFIED MAIL
EEEERH RECEIPT REQUESTED

Paul Amsler, Jr.
3336 N. Damen Avenue
Chicago, Illinocis 60618

Re: MUR 1387

Dear Mr. Amsler:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated June 5, 1980 and
determined that on the basis of the information provided
in your complaint and information provided by the
Respondent's attorney, there is no reason to believe that
a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended ("the Act") has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close
the file in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign
Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act,
you may file a complaint pursuant to the requirements
set forth in 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(l) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Asscociate General Counsel




1 35

[ =
pe
c
T
o

8

CERTIFIED MAIL )
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

William C. Oldaker
1050 Seventeenth Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036

Res MUR 1387

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

On June 12, 1981, the Commission notified your client
of a complaint alleging that the Brotherhood of Railway,
Airline and Steamship Clerks, Freight Handlers, Express
and Station Employees ("BRAC") had violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on s 1981, determined that
on the basis of the information in the complaint and
information provided by you, there is no reason to believe
that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction
has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed
its file in this matter. This matter will become a part
of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel




June 26, 1981

Kenneth A. Gross, Esquire
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

RE: MUR 1387

Dear Mr. Gross:

This is to notify you that we have retained William
C. Oldaker to represent us in the above referenced matter
before the Federal Election Commission.

3 6

Mr. Oldaker may be reached at the following address
and telephone number:

Suite 1200

1050 Seventeenth Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20036
Telephone: 296-0505

We further authorize Mr. Oldaker to recelve any and all
notifications and other communications from the Commission in
this matter on our behalf.

81 040301

Sincerely,

Foud o il

Fred J. Kroll
International President

nd
ce- William Donlon, GC

AFL-CIO BUILDING / 816 18th STREET, N.W. / Bth FLOOR / WASHINGTON. D.C. 20008 / (202) 783-3880

e
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1325 K Street, N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1387
Dear Ms. Tarrant:

This is in response to the Commission's June 12, 1981,
notification that a complaint had been filed Mr. Paul Amsler
against the Brotherhood of Railway, Airline Steamship Clerks,
!'uix:t.: Handlers, Express and Station Employees ("BRAC").

Mr. ler alleges t BRAC violated the Federal Election

Camp Act (' ") but does not state a specific violatiom,
His allegations appear to center on BRAC's procedures for
refunding a tion of union dues money to members who object

to the use of their dues for political or ideological purposes.

Although, as will be discussed later, Mr. Amsler's com-
plaint does not state a violation of the Federal Electiom Gmtaig,n
Act, it might be helpful to the Commission to explain the back-
ground to the refund procedures. Some years ago the United States

upreme Court held that a member of a labor organization who

objects to the expenditure of his or her dues for political and
ideological purposes is entitled to a refund of the portion of his
or her dues so used, even though such use of treasury momey is
otherwise permitted under federal law. See International Association
of Machinists v. Street, 367 U.S. 740 (196I) and Brotherhood of
Kailway and Steamship Clerks v. Allen, 373 U.S. 115 (1963).

cle 278 o ® Constitutlion 18 a refinement of the practices
and policies of BRAC to permit those individuals who object to
the use of their dues for political or 1d-nlugicll Tm““ to
obtain a refund of a portion of their dues. ou will note that
Article 28 (on page 70 of the enclosed copy of BRAC Constitution)
includes an exceptionally broad definition of "political purpose"
to be used in determining the amount of such refunds.

The procedure set out in Article 28 fully comports with the
Sugrm Court's mandate. This was underscored recently by the
United States District Court for the Southern District of Califormnia




 June 26, 1981
'MUR 1387
Page 2

in El11 Bro i i :

iy, bpheiegt o g, stz g spemtle
. K copy of Judge Nielsen's opinion.in the case is

enclosed. You will note on 5-;-'3, after reviewing BRAC's rebate

procedure, Judge Nielsen held:

5. On the basis of the above finding, thg Court
concludes that plaintiffs' rights in the political-
ideological area have been vindicated by the rebates
they have received and are protected for the future
by the rebate plan.

Mr, Amsler appears to misunderstand how the rebate is
calculated. He contends that because a thrll-i:lt aver is
used, the member only receives 1/3 the amount or she en-
titled to. A three-year average is indeed used, but the rebates
are made annually and a member may continue his or her request
to receive rebates from year to year by simply renewing the
request, BRAC Constitution, art. 28 § #8. In fact, by using a
three year lvlrlil a BRAC member may indeed receive a larger
rebate in a particular year than if the rebate were calculated
solely on an annual basis.

I 3 8

Refunds of dues are not required under the FECA, however,
so that if Mr. Amsler's complaint states a violation of the Act,
it would have to concern some alleged use of BRAC's treasury funds
for a prohibited purpose. The only political use of BRAC monies
Mr. Amsler mentions is the mailing of legislative and political
materials by the union to BRAC members. This is an internal
partisan communication that is expressly exempted from the
definition of contribution or expenditure under the FECA.

See 2 U.S.C. § 441b (b)(2) (1976). In accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 431 (9)(B)(iii), BRAC reports expenditures for internal
partisan communications that expressly advocate the election or
defeat of a candidate for federal office.

=
M
=
T
o
e

Political activity outside BRAC's membership, including
contributions to federal candidates, is funded entirely by BRAC's
separate segregated fund, the Railway Clerks Political League.

This fund is made up of voluntary contributions by BRAC members and
their families.




June 26, 1981
MUR 1387

Page 3

%

In short, Mr. Amsler's complaint simply does not state a
violation of the FECA and should therefore dismissed.

1f you require any further informatiom om this matter,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

39

Enclosures: BRAC Constitution
Ellis Opinion
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNTIA

B s @ . s oW

BOWARD ELLIS, ac al.,
Plainedi€fy,

Civil Mo, TI-113-H
Consclidacad wizh
Civil 3o, T3-11l3-H

40
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BROTEERECOD » AIRLINE
EANDLERS, EXFRESS AND STATION
DMFLOTES, at al.,

n-.ind.lnn :

TINDINGS QF FACT AND
CONCLUSIONS OF AW

ALLEN FATLS, et al.,
Plainciffy,

*l

EROTEERHOOD OF RAILGAY, AIRLINE
AD CLERES, FREIGHET EHAND-

STEANSHIP '
Iﬂ:i EXFRESS AND STATION DMPLOYES,
-: L ]

%]

Dafendaenrcs.

o B Bt g gl o Bl S N il Sl Sl Nl St Y B il N Wi el W Wil ol N Sl S

Thasa consolidaced accioms cama om for furcher csial
en August 1, L5738, befora the Somorabla Laland €. Hialsea, T. 5
Disczice Judge, sitcting without a juzry. Tha plainciffs wazwe
mapresancad by Michasl £, Marzill, Esq., Raymend L. LaJeumaesse,
E.Ir“ Esq., and Bugh L. ailly, Esq. Tha dafendanta wvezrs TapTe-
I santad by Joseph L. Rauk, Jr., Za3q., Jokn Silard, Esq.. Ma=vr M,

{ Lawy, Eaq., and Solomon I. HEi-sh, Isq. The Coumt havizg bBsa=d

PYSTED
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[u—-uuumm. both oral mnd documsntary, ths
ayments of coumsal, both oval md writtem, and now baing
fully advised, makas the following Tindisgs of Tact snd Com-
elusiocns of Law:

1. On January 11, 1976 chis Court Lssued Fiadings of
Fact, Comclusions of Law and an Intarlocucory Summary Judgeman=
on the liabilicy issues, whish judgnet togecher with amend-
ments of April 14, 1974 snd Sowvember 29, 1976, axe Llocorporate:
harain as if sec forch ac lemgth.

2, Om April 14, 1976, cha Couwrt carcified ics Incer-
locutory Summary Judganent for sppeal, but tha Court of Appeals
daniasd baaring om sald cexcificacion Juma 7, 19756.

3. The Tindings of Fact snd Comclusions of Law md
the Intarlocutory Summary Judgment wers tha frasmework for ch:
=ial commcizg on Avguat 1, 1978, as cha pretrial ordar pro:
vided thac chasa findings snd comclusions "ars comclusive azd
shall oot ba subject co challenge or supplemencation by eri-
danica or lagal argumenc ac the crial.”
| &. On October 6§, UT!IIEI&III:HI.:Ith;.m
sncompassing all policical smd lagislativwe ﬂpn.d_l:u:-:l aof cha
Grammd Lodge snd subordinata wnica, as wall as all idsological
axpandicuores and all duas snd comeriburicns co ochar laber
fadaracions, ocrgmnizacions end charicises. That plan is a good-
faith affort to comply with the requiremsncs imposad hr_ cha
Uaited Scatss Suprema Cowrt in [gtemnacicoal Associagigm of
?M. 367 U.S. 740 (1961), end drocherkood of
| Ratloay sod Stesmabic Cleris v, Allen, 373 U.5. 113 (1963).
| Tha Grand Lodge Board of Trustess amually compuces policical-
fdesological =ebatas 4ua to oy procascing duss payar for tha
| prior calemdar year. These are computed cm the basis of forms
I[mhd.::ul by subordizace wmics and aopom Teports of policdcal

oy

«da
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time end expenditures by Grend Lodge perscmmel which sre cou-
mhmnmmenﬁ-
throughous the calsndar year. Any esployes who balisves his
rabace insdequats may appeal directly to an independamt Public

| Review Boaxd authorized to make final decerzinations em such

sppeals. Mambers of the Board inglude former Governer Edmumnd
G. Ezown, Dame Scia Mentschikoff snd Raverssd Prascom Bradlay.
The Bosrd of Trustess' computation for calendar year
1973 disclosed chat 4.68% of che UTniom's ctotal incoma from due
and fees had bewn expended for items includad in che rebaca
plan, and esch plainciff in chis sulc was sent a refund check:
that proportion of his 1973 duss paymsnt, a3 wall as for eack
sarlisr yesr back to cthe dacte of his inicial duas procast.
Tha rebate compurarion for 1975 was 4.9L, snd each plained #2
was chem sent that smount for 1976 plus cha smount necessazy
£0 incresse %o 4.9% cha rebata for each prisr year since his

! protasc. Plainciffs hawve alsc beean sent chair rebatas foz

1977, mmounting to 5.4% of their duas paymsnts in that yeas.
Be plaiasciff bas sppealad to the Public Raview 3oard, altheoug:
aach has basn advised of his Tight of appaal.

5. Om cha basis of che abows ﬂud.‘.:.t,;_h:f.‘nmen-

| cludes thae Plainciffs’ rights in the policical-idesological

arsa have been windicared by che rebactes chey have ceceiwad
and sre protected for the futuze by the rebats plam.

- §. Wich raspect to cha axea of axpendicoze dafi=ed
in Paragrsph 12 of cha Ioterlocutory Summary Judgment, pre-1371
based upon dafendants’' scipulacion, each plaincdff i3 awardad
wich inCarsst his encire duss payment =ade or CransmicTad o
tha Grand Lodge from che data of his inicial procast cE=cugh
December 31, 1975.

-
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7. Fer calmdar year 1976 sach plainciff Ls swardad
with intcerest a returz of 40.0% of his duss paid co che Orand
Lodgs. )

.. I-m:ﬂliﬂmihlqﬂﬂu-hd

.naumzar.ndmampudmmmmn in 197

9. These swaxrds for 1976 and 1977 axe basad upenm
trial exhibics 3 md C md the supplemsncs therecs, which the
Court finds to have been supported by a4 prepondarsnca of chae
avidanecs.

10. h_unﬁmmulmmr

‘I.Ilbm.'ut.. dafendsncys shall sstablish a system char reduces -
| duss payment obligation to the Grand Lodge of amy plained ff

for sach calendar year by cha proportion of Grand Lodge axpe::
ipures datarmined by defendants to bava besm spent for Para-
gzaph 12 functions and cha rabates ia cha policical-ideslegi-

;mmmwmm;m. To datarmine chs smnua.

; raduscion smount, defendsncs shall ac omca incag=aca Paragrapi
22 daca into che regular accounting records of the Grand Lodg:
which ars subject to indspendent srmusal sudic, and as comcest=s
._ compansated cima of officars and scaff, such records shall be

kapt oo tha basis of a cima study or ochar iowmscigation
astablishing gecerally accsptad accomeing standards for alls
cating chs compensated tims smd axpensas of Grand Lodge per-
somnal who engage in Paragraph 12 accivicy,

11. The cestimony of the Local Lodge dafendmmts and
axzminations of chair books and records astablished by a pra-

| pondarance of che evidancs that cha Locals engage i3 al=zoac

oo Faragraph 22 activicy and iscur only =iaizal expendicuzes

| in Paragraph 12 areas ocher chan policical com=ibutions and

axpensas which are alzeady a part of cha csbacas plaz. Cpen
cha scipularion of che defendants, each plaineif? i3 swa=dad
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4 return of $1.00 per year from duss paid co his Local Lodge
from che dacts of his orviginal protest chrough 1977 snd in eac:
calendar year cheveafrar.

11. Tascimeny by officers snd employeas of dafendun:
Syscen Board snd exsmination of che books, records and ocher
axhibics sstablish by a prepondarsncae of cha svidamcs chac,
wicth ctha exception of che yesrs 1975 and 1976, che System
Board engages ia lictle Paragreph 12 activicy. Ouly miadmal

| "oms are spent om such sstivicy, axcept items already rebacted

€0 tha plaiociffy., Tharafors, sach plaiaciff {3 swarded tha
sum of §4.14 par yesr from tha System Board for cha yaxr
1975 snd a similer smownc for 1976, md cpom stipulacisa of
ctha dafmdsnc, sach plaiaciff i3 essdad a seacmm of §1.00
chh—muunlmuﬂmllm:u:muﬂ
md sach calsndar yesr tharsafrer, axcept for 1973 snd 1976.

13. . Tha coscs of d.l!'lul.tn: chisg licigacion are oot
4 Faragraph 11 axpsndicurs.

L4, l‘h::'.nr.'.uf- ars entitled to mo seturn for any
illaged wasta on tha part of dafendancs.

Lij. Opom scipulaciom of cha dafendancs, scTika bana-
fics shall be paid co agency fes payars squally wich ragulas

! mambars with no requirsmenc baing impossd upom such parsons

or any ochar plaiaci#f othar chan chat of ref=aining from wozik-
ing for Wastarn Airlinss duzing cha cima for which said bama-

| £i2a axe paid.

16. Tha plainciffs shall tecover ctka share of chai=-

| doas allocabla to cha dasach benafic fmd smd will as Lomger 2e
| tequired Zo pay sama, but shall be desmsd o have wvaiwved amy

tights or bensficsundar chac fund.
17. The plaincif®y are socitlad co chais coscs

-

Dacad: Mazeh 14, 1980, ;; ;

-3- : SHLTLSEN,
. =Rizad Scagag -S4ETizT ud
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| 8316 ar on Blvd., Sca. 400
Fairfax, Vi 22038

Joseph L. Rauh, Jr., .
.rnu?;um, hl:i =

: SITATD ant Lzcanas
1001 Comnacticur Avenua, ¥.W.
Washiogeen, D.C. 20036
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| Selomon I. Hirsh, Esq.
{ 530 Torest Avenua
Evanscom, Illinois 60202
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTOM, D.C. MMe3

Juna 12, 1981

RETORN RECETPF

RETURN RECEIPT REQUES®ED

D.A. Bobo, International Secretary-
Treasurer

International Brotherhood of Railway,
Airline & Steamship Clerks, Freight
Handlers, Express & Station Employees
3 Research Place

Rockville, Maryland 20850 Re: MUR 1387

Dear Mr. Bobo:

This letter is to notify you that on June 9, 1981,
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that your Committee may have violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act®™) or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S8. Code. A copy of
this complaint is énclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

4 7

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against your Committee
in connection with thie matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

04030

FPlease submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. :

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,

and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.
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“This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.8.C. § 437g(a) (4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A)
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you
wish the matter to be made publie.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by sending a letter
of representation stating the name, address and
telephone number of such counsel, and a statement
authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications
and other communications from the Commission.

If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth
Tarrant, the staff member assigned to this matter at
202-523-4175. PFor your information, we have attached
a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints.

Since

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Coundel .

Enclosures

l. Complaint
2. Proc -~
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June 12, 1981

Fred Kroll, International President
International Brotherhood of Railway,
Airline & Steamship Clerks, Preight
Handlers, Express & Station Employees
3 Research Place
Rockville, Maryland 20850
Re: MNUR 1387

Dear Mr., Kroll:

This letter is to notify you that on June 9, 1981,
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that your Committee may have violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S5. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR

. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

49

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against your Committee
in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.
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This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you Hilh the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica=-
tions and other communications from the Commission.




-This matter will remain confidential in Iﬂﬂﬁtﬂlﬂﬂl41 
with 2 U.8.C. § 437g(a) (4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A)
unless you notify the Commission in writing that rﬁn
wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in
this matter, please advise the Commission by sending
a letter of representation stating the name, address
and telephone number of such counsel, and a statement
authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications
and other communications from the Commission.

If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth
Tarrant, the staff member assigned to this matter at
202-523-4175. PFor your information, we have attached
a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints.

nneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
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PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ALL RESPONDENTS
WHICH ARE TO BE SENT A COPY OF THE COMPLAINT. IF A PRINCIPAL
CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE IS A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY 1S TO BE SENT
TO THE CANDIDATE. PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE
CANDIDATE AND PUT A “cC” BESIDE THE CANDIDATE'S NAME. IF A
CANDIDATE 1S A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY IS TO BE SENT TO THE
CANDIDATE'S PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE. PLEASE PROVIDE THE
NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE AND PUT A
“cc” BESIDE THE COMMITTEE’S NAME, PLEASE PROVIDE THIS INFORMATION,
ON THIS SHEET, WITHIN 24 HOURS OF RECEIPT OF THIS NOTICE. THANK YOU.

5

Fred Kroll ﬁkru}um.ﬂ Pﬂ.ﬁ

Inkrnmf‘rw-.t. Erotfeshood_ i Ko Iud
Birline. omd Stamshp Clerks  Are: M—

M’erf Eac’reﬂ Ol fﬁ.ﬁm 4;,,,/,7!,“
3 ‘agﬁﬂlﬂJLthtn Place
ﬁac..k v.'f/#_/ /V{u,y [anel 207 SO

@ D.A. Bsbo J T for natroned Smﬁ.‘j-?’mmg,_
St W

c
M
o
v
o
o




b nofe
&&-.mc.o-n a_’,c..w M.ﬂ-eﬂmj id Lol Rotocrs
JUWM
BIHC. <. 57&5‘ !
mfmi/é,@? MAMM

e A 13,4
Geldrsco. Wﬁfﬁtwafﬂ
./ 120550

s P e i, i 5.










07

q//m;/c,g ;_]'/r
meﬁ zﬁz.é’,dwz

At G2

E;n ;.flj. /J /é"do-/




C*fﬁ“fﬂ /LLinoss Lol 4

RN RECEIPT
RETU

T S o/ .
CERTIFIED Zﬁé"‘“’k LE'&*‘ZE r 47)3?@{'*1-&4 po
Offcs i) Conei

MAIL / -37»?_( K 7 le/~
/E.’/;Ezﬁwu J'"kft/J’: (% ,?.{;’f".é_:;)




Seea \, \A8)\

i'_'{\:;‘] : : - \%S\Eﬂ’







i) Aoms Jen

u?.?ﬁ 2P Ltort e A€

jﬂl{emg fﬂg;?“‘"" 'f?f“-’f'd/?-:bcﬂ%;h
P24 5786195 %“* { 2w Coecriclf

//@A:,,,‘.}Zm ‘ﬁﬁc ;dfij

CERTIFIED




= gy G'cc."l Gl
nsc:wan
- BIMRYZE PR: g9

1006=>>

Puou [ Bmslea Tr >

36 22 Pamen Nte
| 334 fcﬁq_ﬁawxq »

S G dL LF

_ -

T

3/ 2 = O ;s::_?/éjl, g




'f Qvciion, suhecd,
- .C~MM;¢;LLW té}j ;
29 GS.0, verbatis .0( calicill s
ripme G
vt dacet en
P9t~ el

[l
' ' t‘./a-f@m.. . ‘
Zjadgﬂv-]‘v ﬂﬁ}ﬁ/f’lt:‘ i ‘
. o :D' A MW%,@U M

el B SC Gnd
MMM

Loeto 5 750
’ﬂ a/ufM 0

3 w

- Ifﬁs‘a&ﬂ,




-

- itntel 25 ,Z.J“zz.‘./.- '%Mﬂwé
Mﬁ{duh&%umww

A A 0000 NI S

o %Jmfg

ritani el Q omirnimamdir)

/uz-w thakuéﬂ%é,ga ‘

L 2










r0: Fole. DATE: 5/, 5 /F/

FROM: Z’ JG‘JA./

O aremavac [ mewtpiars acvien O nscouminparion
O as seaumsran ) merrans Oves =
Oeoncunmames O wecemsany acvion Ouasaruse
Dconmec vipn Owers ane seruss Orous commint
Orwine O ram cus comvEnsarms Oveus imronuarion

O Fuie marany Dean revarnons convansavion [
[] wamoee imecr

O anawan an acawow
inss oM o8 BEFORE

DI‘IIII.. BERLY FON
el Bl ATeNE OF

AR

bk
Lol d AUCOAN 7

Lorttnt) m&)ﬁt-/ug,e,
L:’L?/‘LLL/{ *+ HLL
= (_4_;2-‘_.’) ﬂ].-‘ﬂ_/{‘él(_/ 57/{{',{;

G¥C BIa-DR




mdf..,iuxu%.am GS.0, vinbatis ek Zecleead
Eleplooma.

Gl effecene
:ﬂu(aﬁ%‘/ A BAsC
Prrn. Faudk Honndl, LntbinaZinadlResidins
P D). 20 Lobod Lyl meonme L. ~Fenswnc,
Qhnd « ool ot o

?PMM ! Ifww 20550




L ol 2F Sesloerry B : QAM«-{

MWZ% shot el accipts
Lt L,

Marir s

Vs of ehe il bmunntl o hisks
S L










70

c
et
o
w
L=
©

LR
B e
- -'_b-@-. "=
K La g 1

| e

‘May 8, 1961

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Paul Amsler, Jr.
3336 N. Damen Avenue
Chicago, Illinois 60618

Dear Mr. Amsler:

We have received your letter of April 30 « 1981,
inquiring into the possibility of a violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act®).

As set forth in 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(l), any person who be-
lieves that there has been a violation of any law within the
Commission's jurisdiction may file a written complaint. In
order for the Commission to take action on such a complaint,

its contents must be sworp to and signed ipn the presence of
.a _notary, and notarized. Your letter did not satisfy this

requirerment of the Act.

In addition, Commission Regulations, found at 11 C.F.R.
§ 111.4, provide that a complaint: .

(1) must contain the full name and
address of the person making the
complaint;

should clearly identify as a
respondent each person or entity
who is alleged to have committed
a violation;

should identify the source of
information upon which the complaint
is based;
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(4) should contain a clear and concise recitation
of the facts describing the violation of a

statute or law over which the Commission has
jurisdictiony and

(5) should be accompanied by supporting documenta=
tion if known and available to the person making
the complaint.

Finally, please include your telephone number, as well as the
full names and addresses of all respondents.

Enclosed please find a copy of §§ 111.4 - 111.10 of Commis-
sion regulations which deal with preliminary enforcement proce-
dures. I hope that an examination of these materials will answer
most of your questions, and will enable you to be specific in any
assertions or allegations you might make in the event you wish
to file a legally sufficient complaint with the Commission.

. Please contact Elissa Garr, 202-523-4073, of this office

should you have any questions about the procedures which should
be followed.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

..r!..’. fh / ]
; - T| ' ﬁ.‘ s ::,‘,’(1 ﬂ :"'::' e
By 3 Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General Counsel

202-523-4175
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Mr. Paul E. Amsler
3336 North Damen Avenue
Chicago, Illinois 60618

Dear Sir and Brother:

Your 1981 letter of protest has been duly noted and you will be
receiving a rebate of that portion of your dues which was used for
educational, legislative or charitable activities. The amount will be deter-
mined by the Board of Trustees, in accordance with Article 28 of the Grand
Lodge Constitution, when they meet in April 1982. The rebate will be mailed to
you directly from this office in April or early May 1982.

I would like to take this opportunity to clarify some misunderstandings
concerning this rebate. Probably the biggest misunderstanding is the belie
that members' dues money is being given out to political candidates. Federal
law forbids the use of any dues money to help elect any candidate for federal
office. The principle political expenditures are in relation to voter regis-
tration and legislative lobby. Our Washington office is very active in
lobbying for railroad retirement improvements, opposing coal slurry and other
such matters affecting the welfare of both our active and retired members.
Another portion of this rebate involves our membership in other labor organiza-
tions such as the AFL/CIO, Canadian Labour Congress, etc. In addition, we are
rebating any contribution to any charitable or public service organization. As
you can see these tures are being made not to further any particular
party or candidate, rather the general welfare of our I@cﬁﬁ;.p*

J urge you to reconsider your request for a rebate and to notify me
that you have reconsidered and wish me to disregard your request,

Sincerely and fraternally,

) 2 foto

International Secretary-Treasurer

AFL-CIO BUILDING / 816 18th STREET, N.W. / 6th FLOOR / WASHINGTON, D.C. 20008 / (202) 783-3860

.
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'
Mr. Juan Vazquez
8121 S. Maryland Avenue
Chicago, Illinois 60619

Dear Member:
I wish to acknowledge your recent letter.

In accord with Article 28 I t that I cannot
accept your recent request for a te for the year
1981. Article 28 provides that these requests must
be made during the first thirty-days of each calendar
year and should be filed by certified or registered
mail with the Intemtimal Secretary-Treasurer.

Sml:erely and fraternally,

\ Qafcte

International Secretary-Treasurer

!

DAB 19/]s
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